

Animal Care & Ethics Committee

Animal Procedure Outcome Summary Report

This form is to be used to address the following condition of approval for the following ACEC project.

Condition:

Details of ACEC Project			
Chief Investigator			
ACEC approval number		Project expiry date	
Project title			
Outcome Summary			
Were these deaths:		<i>(Answer Yes or No)</i>	
• Unexpected?		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
• Due to unexpected adverse events following a procedure or treatment?		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
• Affecting a larger number of animals than predicted		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
• Associated with greater level of pain or distress than was predicted?		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
• Due to environmental causes, e.g. power failures, emergencies?		<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
<p>If you answered Yes to any of the above questions, please use the unexpected adverse event report form https://research.unsw.edu.au/animal-research-ethics-unsw</p> <p>Please contact animalcare@unsw.edu.au, if you require further information or assistance with completing these forms.</p>			
Animal numbers for this reporting period			
Reporting period covered by this report (include start and finish dates)			
Number of new animals allocated this reporting period			
Species		Strain	
Reason for deaths including euthanasia due to welfare issues (add more rows as required) ^{a,b,c}			Number of animals
Humanely killed ^{a,b}	Reason:		
Found dead ^c	Reason:		
Summary of animal numbers to date			
Predicted number or percentage of animals adversely affected as identified in approved ACEC application			
Total number of animals allocated to date			
Total number of deaths to date			
• Total Humanely killed to date			
• Total Expected deaths to date			
Reported by			
Name			
Date			

Comment [A1]: Include day, month & year

Comment [A2]: Only include number of new animals inducted for the reporting period.

Comment [A3]: Report separately animals found dead (expected deaths) and those humanely killed. Group animals under each pathology or disease based on necropsy results or clinical signs where appropriate. Indicate number of animals for each disease group.

Comment [A4]: Add number of new animals allocated from this report to the total number from previous report.

Comment [A5]: Add number of animals humanely killed from this report to total number of animals humanely killed previous report.

Comment [A6]: Add number of animals found dead from this report to total number of animals found dead from previous report

^a Examples of reasons for humanely killed animals where the reason for euthanasia was identified as a consequence of the approved experimental procedure eg. surgical complications, irradiation, severe disease models etc

^b Examples of reasons for humanely killed due to other reasons eg. thymoma/lymphoma, enlarged spleen, malocclusion, etc

^c Examples of reasons for 'found dead' may include drug toxicity, surgical complication, haemorrhage etc

Note: please include other relevant information such as necropsy report, photographs etc